Studentwire

From: Studentwire

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2018 9:32 AM

To: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for September 20 - Movie Night, LLC Hot Water

Interruption, Paint Ball Trip, WRC Workshop, Astra Account Set Up, and more ...

Student Wire Hrsan,

Tonight: Movie Night

Join us tonight at 6 pm for movie night in SUB Theater showing
This Little Light of Mine: The Legacy of Fannie Lou Hamer. The
story of how Fannie Lou Hamer went from a middle-aged
sharecropper to heroine of the Civil Rights Movement and
voting rights. Sponsored by the Young Democrats of America.

Contact: Gabrielle Scott
Read More

Physical Plant: LLC

Please review the following memo from Physical Plant regarding a hot
water service interruption in LLC today.

Contact: Mike Reed

Read More

September 22: Paint Ball Trip

If you are interested in going on the paintball trip you must $25 to
attend. Please contact Male Achievement Coordinator Mr. Harris @
Jharris@lincoln.edu.

Contact: Jonathan Harris

Read More

September 24: WRC Workshop


http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Movie Night.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/LU Emergency Hot Water Service Interruption for LLC %2820SEP18%29.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Paintball - Brothers Week.jpg

Come to the Writing and Reading Center Workshop on Editing and
Proofreading Skills on September 24 at 4 pm in the Library Rm 302.
Contact: Samaa Gamie

Read More

Astra Account Set Up

If you are currently unable to access Astra, please use the link below.

In the upper-right corner, login with your username (do not include the
“@lincoln.edu”) and whatever password you use for your Lincoln email.
Once that is completed, you can log out. Afterwards, please notify
Student Life and Development via email at studentlife@lincoln.edu that
you have set up your account.

Contact: Grace Rush

Link to Astra

November 2: Feel the Roar

It’s that time of year again Lincoln Lions. The Office of Undergraduate
Admissions needs your help with our annual Fall Open House on Friday,
November 2. We need enthusiastic Lincoln men and women to show
future Lions what the ROAR is all about! Please click the registration link
below to register as a Tour Guide. More detail will be provided in the
interest meetings. Thank you in advance for your service to the campus
community!

Contact: Kinoia Fredericksen

Registration Link

Athletics Job Opportunities

The Athletics Department is seeking students who have federal work
study dollars and are seeking somewhere to work. We have several
openings whether it be game day work, office work or working with
individual teams. If you are interested please come down to the Athletics
offices in Manuel Rivero Hall.

Contact: Bob Heller

Student Wire is produced by the Division of Student Success
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